
 

 Questions & Answers 

Responses to all questions are written in red.  

 

1. Will you be posting answers to questions on the web site as they are submitted and answered, 
or will you wait to post all Q&A’s on the 14th?  
TPMA will post all questions and responses collectively on the procurement portal on 2/14/19. 

  

2. Understanding that the NMTLWDB is providing the computers and other equipment, will they 

also be providing, internet, telephone lines, copiers and any other infrastructure in all American 

Job Centers?   
Yes, NMTLWDB will provide internet, telephone lines, copiers, and other infrastructure in the 

AJC. 

  

3. Who is providing IT support for the computers and software that is owned by NMTLWDB, but 

used in the American Job Center by the OSO, Service Provider and the public?  
NMTLWDB will ensure adequate IT support for computers and software owned by the Board. 

  

4. Which two of the comprehensive centers will the OSO have space in?  
Dedicated offices are available in Davidson and Montgomery Counties. Additional space is 

available in other locations. 

  

5. Which AJCs are required to have the “Welcome Function”? The RFP states “at the larger AJCs”, 

but doesn’t define a larger AJC.  
The Welcome Function must be provided at Davidson, Montgomery, Sumner and Rutherford 

Counties. 

  

6. Please confirm whether the staff costs for the Welcome Function and AJC supplies will be part of 

the MOU/IFA or should be included in the proposed OSO budget. It is clear that supplies for the 

OSO staff are to be included but the other costs for Welcome Function and AJC supplies need 

clarification.  
The budget should be completed as if the OSO is fully paying for these costs. Once a contract is 

issued, negotiations with partners will determine which portion of these costs become shared. 

  

7. By including RESEA in the role of the service provider, can the proposing entity assume that 

current budgeted amounts for RESEA, in addition to the Title 1 budget in the RFP, will be 

automatically awarded to the winning bidder.  
Yes. 

 

8. Likewise, will other programs such as Business Grants and potentially SNAP be awarded to the 

winning proposer in addition to Title 1.  
Yes. 

 

9. Should a separate staffing plan and budget be included for these functions?  
The intent of the budget for Attachment C2 is to provide only Title I Services. A separate staffing 

plan for these additional programs is not required but will be negotiated with the winning CSP 

Bidder. 
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10. Can you provide estimates of how the total funding of $7.8 million is allocated between RESEA, 

Adult, Dislocated Worker and Youth?  
RESEA $0 (Funding for RESEA will be awarded as available); The average allocation for Title I 

funds is: Adult 31%, Dislocated Worker 39%, Youth 30%. These percentages may be used in the 

calculation of your bid. 
 

11. In discussing participant Assessments, should the proposing entity determine the types of 

Assessments and benchmarks needed for participants to be eligible for training services?  
The Board is looking for innovate means of Assessment. Some examples COPS, COPES, CAPS, or 

any other assessment the bidder proposes which facilitates innovation. 

  

12. The RFP requires a description of firewalls and allows inclusion of sub recipients. To what extent 

should sub recipients be named and described in the proposal?  
The bidders must supply a list of all potential sub-contractors and a detailed list of services they 

intend to sub-contract. This list may be included as an addendum and does not count toward 

the 15-page limit. 
 

13. The RPF details serving 13 counties but only 12 AJC locations shown on Page 7.  Should the CSP 

include plans for a center in Trousdale County?  
The CSP needs to remain flexible for potential locations in Trousdale County. The Board has the 

potential to vote to include additional locations in the future. 

    

14. Is the CSP responsible for selecting the budgets, creating vouchers and posting payments for 

ITAs/obligations in VOS?  
The CSP is responsible for creating the activity in VOS, selecting the provider, and entering costs. 

Sufficient invoices must be submitted to the Performance Director for selecting budgets and 

posting payments. 

  

15. Are the words “large AJC” and “comprehensive AJC” interchangeable?  
Yes. 

  

16. “OSO will be responsible for purchasing all shared office and operational supplies for the AJC 

and OSO staff.” Should the OSO be responsible for purchasing copy paper for the AJC?  If so, can 

you give estimates of how much supplies run in all AJCs?   
All bidders should use the existing traffic patterns included within the RFP to establish a 

reasonable budget for supplies. 

  

17. Are there AJCs that the OSO will have to provide restroom supplies or do all offices have 

janitorial service which covers supplies?   
The OSO will have to provide these services for Stewart, Houston, and Humphreys Counties. 

 

18. The RFP states, “For the awarded contract(s), the submitted proposal, with any 

negotiations, will become part of the official contract file. Any commitments made in 

the proposal will be part of the contract(s) and will be binding on the contractor(s).” 

There were no contract terms included with the RFP. Please confirm that, per the 

project timeline on page 6, successful bidders will have the opportunity to review and 

negotiate mutually-agreeable terms and conditions.  
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Yes, the successful bidder will have a period of time to negotiate terms and conditions 

of the contract. 

 

19. The RFP requests that a privacy policy be attached in this sub-section of the SOW 

response. Please confirm that this attachment will not count against the 15-page limit 

allotted.  

The SOW will not count toward the 15-page limit allotted. 

 

20. The RFP states that ‘Each component’s Scope of Work should be completed entirely, 

should not exceed 15 pages, and be typed in 12-point font, Times New Roman, single-

spaced, 1” margins on all sides, page numbers, and table of contents.” Can graphics, 

tables, and charts be a smaller font as long as they are still legible?   

Yes, graphics, tables and charts may be a smaller font, as long as they are legible. 

 


